Nichola Meehan

] I i — __
From: Nichola Meehan
Sent: Tuesday 1 June 2021 15:48
To: oriane le-pocher@developpement-durable.go
Subject: RE: Celtic Interconnector Project - French consultation

Chére Madame,

Je souhaite accuser réception de votre e-mail regu par l'unité PCI le 20 mai 2021.
Veuillez noter que 'unité PC! ne fera aucun commentaire & ce sujet.
Cordialement votre,

Nichola Meehan
PCI Unit
01-8737135

Dear Madam,
| wish to acknowledge your email received by the PCI Unit on 20t May, 2021.
Please be advised that the PCI Unit will not be making any commenis in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Nichola Meehan
PCI1 Unit
01-8737135

From: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday 20 May 2021 11:52

To: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Celtic Interconnector Project - French consultation

From: LE POCHER Oriane (Chargé de mission transport et distribution d'électricité, gestion de crise électrique, smart
gridsrt d'électricité, photovoltaique) - DREAL Bretagne/SCEAL/CAEC <oriane.le-pocher@developpement-

durable.gouv.fr>

Sent: Thursday 20 May 2021 11:46

To: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>; Eva.Szewczyk@marinemanagement.org.uk
Subject: Celtic Interconnector Project - French consultation




Dear Madam,

| refer to the project known as the Celtic Interconnector Project (PCI Number 1.6). The project promoter in France
(RTE) has submitted the application file.

The granting process in France provides that mayors and concerned authorities are consulted before the public
consultation,.

Please find enclose the downloading instructions of the the consultation mail and the application files. This link is
available for 28 days.
A reply within two months is requested.

Best regards,

LE POCHER Oriane {Chargé de mission transport et distribution d'électricité, gestion de crise électrique, smart grids
électrique) - DREAL Bretagne/SCEAL/CAEC



